MEETING NOTICE

The Jonesborough Board of Zoning Appeals and the Jonesborough Planning
Commission will meet in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 16, 2025, in
the Board Room at the Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing fo speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning
of the meeting, by seeing the Town Recorder at meetings of the Board of Mayor and
Aldermen, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or committee constituting
any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding
Agenda items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge to the Flag

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Agenda

Call to Order

1.

2.

Public Comments
Approval of Minutes

Request for a Variance to the left side property setback for 143 Holmes Road,
Ketih Johnson, Property Owner

Request for a Variance to the left side property setback for 202 Ida Sue Drive,
Adam & Christina Ogle, Property Owners

Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

Agenda

Call to Order

1.
2.
3.

Public Comments
Approval of Minutes

Request for approval to rezone property located at 110 Polo Lane (Washington
County) from A-1 (Generai Agriculture District) to R-1 (Residential District)

Request for approval to rezone properties located at 304, 326, and 350 Hairetown
Road (Washington County) from R-1 (Residential District) to A-1 (General Agriculture
District)

Request for Final Plat approval for State of Franklin Subdivision — Phase 1,
Sand Valley Road

Consideration and approval of Local Parrks & Recreation Fund (LPRF) Grant
Consideration and approval of Recreation Trail Project (RTP) Fund Grant
Election of Officers

Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
MINUTES - August 19, 2025
The Jonesborough Board of Zoning of Appeals met in a regular meeting on Tuesday,
August 19, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,

Jonesbhorough, Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster— Chairman, Frank Collins, Josh Conger, Robin Harpe,
Richie Hayward, Jim Rhein

Members Absent: Terry Countermine, Darrell Fowler, Bill Graham

Staff Present: JW Greene, Kevin Fair, Donna Freeman

Chairman Tom Foster called the meeting to order and noted a quorum was present. Josh
Chonger led the group in Prayer and Chairman Tom Foster led in the pledge to the Flag.

1. Public Comments — There were no comments.

2. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of June 17, 2025
The motion to approve the minutes of the June 17, 2025 meeting was made by Josh
Conger, seconded by Richie Hayward and duly passed.

3. Variance Request — Front Yard Setback Requirements for 785 Twilight Falls,
Skyline Landing Subdivision — Buckingham Development

The variance request is for a front yard variance at 785 Twilight Falls within the Skyline
Landing subdivision. The subject property is zoned R-1A and is further described on
Washington County Tax Map 51-L, Group D, Parcel 23.00. The purpose for approval
is to move the construction of the future home (Lot 23) closer to the street to better
line up with the other homes in this cul-de-sac. The home will predominantly meet the
required 30 feet, and only a slight portion of the home will need a variance in the area
of the area of the cul-de-sac radius.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation to approve the front yard setback
variance of 11 feet in the area of the cul-de-sac radius. Chairman Foster called for a
motion.

Motion: Jim Rhien made the motion to approve the front yard setback variance of
eleven feet (11°) in the area of the cul-de-sac radius for 785 Twilight Falls,
Skyline Landing Subdivision, as presenied. Robin Harpe seconded the
motion and it was duly passed.

With there being no further business for discussion, Chairman Tom Foster adjourned the
meeting.



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: BZA-3
SUBJECT: 143 Holmes Rd —~ 5 ft. side vard setback variance request

BACKGROUND:

The petitioner requests a 5-ft side yard setback variance to Section 11-530. of the
Zoning Ordinance (chart found on p. 11-105), which requires a 15-ft setback. The
variance would allow for a 10-ft side yard setback for the property.

The petitioner requests to convert an existing carport into an attached garage, and the
renovation would extend into the required setback. While there is additional lot width on
the other side of the residence, the property is not level. The topography drops in
elevation towards the westerly side property line (to the right of the structure). A
significant amount of fill and grading work would be necessary to locate an addition on
the right side of the home.

Staff assesses that Section 11-528(4)(c) of the Zoning Ordinance standards for

variances (p. 11-102) are met for granting a variance to the side yard setback
requirement due to topographical conditions.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of a variance to Section 11-530. to allow for a 10-ft side
yard setback.



S RLS - Retail Liquor Store Overlay District

53 RIS - SubDstriet 1
RIS - Sub-Ditrit 2
[/ TFL - Trestmant Faciity Oveday Ditrict
2] Hz - Overay Divict
ICZ 1t - Hiswrical Disict
B4 - Neiphborhood Busiess District
{0 B2 - Cantral Business District
[ 53 - Artecial Business District
[ 54 - Intermediatn Business Distrct
[ &5 - Heringe Business District
I 55 - Urben Commercial Comidor District
M- Warehouse

[ 12 - Industrial District

B PRD - Planned Residentis] Development
R - Low Densty Rasidential istrict
Re1A - Low Densty Residential District
4B - Low Densky Residental District
Re2 - Medium Density Rasidential District

00 R - High Density Residential Distrct

L [B R4 - Trnskion Residential District

{500 R4A - Special Trsition Pasidentia] District

.

R-1

150 300 600 900

User Name: cpape

Date: 8/9/2025

Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP




JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: BZA-4
SUBJECT: 2020 Ida Sue Dr — 5 ft. side yard setback variance request

BACKGROUND:

The petitioner requests a 5-ft side yard setback variance to Section 11-512A.(3){n) of
the Zoning Ordinance (p. 11-71), which requires individual lot setbacks to be
established on the development’s site plan. The variance would allow for a 2.5-ft side
yard setback for the property.

The property owner claims that drainage issues prevent construction of a carport in the
rear of the property; however, Town staff has photographed an existing accessory
structure (yard barn) in the rear yard with no visible water damage.

Of concern is that unpermitted construction of the lean-to carport has already occurred
and been attached to the principal structure without inspections, and, at this time, staff
does not determine that a special circumstance exists on this property

Staff's assessment is that Section 11-528(4)(c) of the Zoning Ordinance standards for

variances (p. 11-102) are not met for granting a variance to the side yard setback
requirement.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends denial of a variance to Section 11-512A.(3)(n). to allow for a 2.5-ft
side yard setback.



f
y
/4

N\

RLS - Retail Liquer Store Overlay District

0 RIS - Sub-District 1
RIS - Sub-District 2

7 TF4 - Trastmant Facilty Overlay Dstrict

[ Hz - Overley Dastrict

CZJ H1 - Historical District

L B-1 - MNeighborhood Business District.

W B-2 - Central Business District

[ B3 - Avterial Business District

B 5+ - Intermediste Business District

[ [ 85 - Heritage Business District

I & - Urban Commercial Cormidor District
M1 - ing Warehouse Restr ing and Warshouse District

[ -2 - Incustrial District

[ PRD - Planned Residential Development
Rel - Low Density Residential District
R1A - Low Densky Residential Ditrict
R18 - Low Dersiy Residential District
R2 - Medium Dersity Residentis] District

[ R-3 - High Densiy Residential District

[— [ R4 - Trrsion Residential District

{00 R4A - Special Transition Residential District

0 150 300

I Fuare Condions 1% Amud Charee Foad Hatd.
I e with Rechced Risk D b Leves
A boeait Pk Dz o Lo

User Name: cpape

Date: 9/9/2025

| Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES - August 19, 2025
The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, August
19, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,

Tennessee.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Frank Collins, Josh Conger,
Robin Harpe, Richie Hayward, Jim Rhein

Members Absent: Terry Countermine, Darrell Fowler, Bill Graham

Staff Present: JW Greene, Kevin Fair, Donna Freeman

1. Public Comments — Chairman Foster asked if there were any comments.

Danny Love, 700 May Drive, addressed the Commission in regard to the proposed
rezoning for 705 West College Street. Mr. Love asked if the proposed development
would access West College Street or Miller Drive and what type of homes would be
built. Chairman Foster said the homes would be single family and town homes, and
the access would be off of Miller Drive. Mr. Love asked about the current house on
that property. Chairman Foster said there was nothing on the conceptual plan
presented to the Planning Commission about the current house on the property.

John Walker, 901 West College Street, addressed the Commission in regard to the
proposed rezoning for 705 West College Street. Mr. Walker said he was not opposed
to the rezoning for the development. Mr. Walker said his concern was about the traffic
impact, and said he felt there should be a red light at Washington Drive and at Payne
Road and 11-E. Chairman Foster advised John Walker that he would have to address
the traffic light concemns with the Traffic Adviscry Committee.

2. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of July 15, 2025

The motion to approve the minutes of the July 15, 2025 Planning Commission meeting
was made by Josh Conger, seconded by Robin Harpe and it was duly passed.

3. Release of the grading security for the Starbucks project, 1504 East Jackson
Bivd

The request was for the release of a performance security bond for grading for the
Starbucks project in the amount of $6,596.80. Chairman Foster read the staff
recommendation for the approval of the release of the grading security for the
Starbucks project located at 1504 East Jackson Boulevard in the amount of $6,596.80.
Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments, and with
there being none called for a motion.



Motion: Jim Rhein made the motion to approve the release of the grading security
for the Starbucks project located at 1504 East Jackson Boulevard in the
amount of $6,596.80. Frank Collins seconded the motion and it was duly
passed.

. Request for approval of a Home Occupations Permit located at 776 Barley Loop
Presented by: Fritz Bentlan, Property Owner

Fritz Bentlan addressed the Planning Commission in regard to his home occupation
business which is a start-up non-emergency medical transit. Mr. Bentlan said that he
has five vans, employees three drivers, and two employees that work in the home
office.

The property is zoned PRD (Planned Residential District) which allows any use in the
R-1 (Low Density Residential) District, which contains the regulations for home
occupations. Town staff noted that the garage is less than the maximum allowed of
500 square feet; and there have been complaints from neighboring property owner(s)
on the five business vans in front of the home plus one personal vehicle, which creates
increased vehicle traffic in the neighborhood. Chairman Foster read the staff
recommendation for the home occupation permit for the proposed business located
at 776 Barley Loop based on meeting the requirements of the Customary incidental
home occupations of the Jonesborough Municipal Code “Chapter 14 Home
Occupations”.

Chairman Foster read Chapter 14 — Home Occupations of the Jonesborough
Municipal Code, Section 11-1401. Customary incidental home occupations. The
home occupation shall be carried on by residents of the dwelling plus one (1)
additional person may be employed who is not a resident of the dwelling. The home
occupation may not display or create outside of the building any external evidence of
the home occupation... The parking and fraffic generated by the home occupation
shall not be significantly different than that generated by the normal single-farnily
dwelling unit.

{c} Only one (1) commercial vehicle may be used for the incidental home occupation,
including storage and transport of materials, and if the vehicle has exterior
advertising associated with the home occupation, such vehicle must be stored in
a garage or building or other mode of concealment when it is located at the
dwelling.

(i) Parking associated with home occupation must be accommodated on the property
in which the occupation is taking place. A commercial vehicle must conform fo
requirements outlined in § 11-513(5)(c) of this chapter and may not be parked on
the public street. Any vehicle associated with an employee may not be parked on
the public street, unless there are parking spaces, public or private, that do not
restrict the flow of traffic through the subdivision.



Chairman Foster Chairman Foster said that the Home Occupation for 776 Barley Loop
does not meet Jonesborough's Municipal Code. Robin Harpe asked Fritz Bentlan
when he anticipates moving out to a new space. Fritz Bentlan said he is looking at
the space behind the 11-E Diner to possibly relocate his business. Chairman Foster
informed Mr. Bentlan to be sure to look at the zone of the space he is looking at.
Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had any more questions or comments,
and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Josh Conger made the motion to deny the Home Occupation for 776 Barley
Loop based on not meeting the requirements of the Home Occupations
Ordinance and there being more than the one commercial vehicle for the
business. Frank Collins seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

. Request for final plat approval for a 3-Lot division located on Shell Road -
Thomasson property

The request is for final plat approval of the division of the Micah Thomasson Property
containing 3 lots, totaling 5.40 acres and located on Shell Road, as described on
Washington County Tax Map 59, Parcel 219.01. The property was annexed by the
Town of Jonesborough on August 18, 2025. The subdivision plan meets the minimum
lot size requirement as per the Zoning Ordinance and meets the minimum
requirements of the Subdivision Regulations.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the final plat of the
division of the Thomasson property. Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they
had any questions or comments, and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Josh Conger made the motion to approve the final plat of the division of the
Thomasson property, as presented. Robin Harpe seconded the motion,
and it was duly passed.

. Request for approval to rezone property located at 705 West College Street from
R-1 (Low Density Residential) to PRD (Planned Residential Development) —
Wolfe Development

Presented by: Chris Alley of DTWood Engineering, representing Wolfe
Development GP

Wolfe Development GP is requesting approval to rezone 1 fract of land from R-1 (Low
Density Residential) to PRD (Planned Residential Development) off West College
Street and West Jackson Boulevard. A conceptual plan has been submitted to show
a proposed 4 dwelling units, for illustration purposes only and is not for consideration
at this time. The subject property is further identified on Washington County Tax Map
59-D, Group A, Parcel 1.00, totaling approximately 3.47 acres. The 4 units on Parcel
1.00 are considered low density based on the tract totaling 3.47 acres. The subject
property is an extension of an already approved development plan “Wolfe Miller Drive



Subdivision”. The other tract totaling 7.06 acres was approved for rezoning in August
2024 from R-1 to PRD so the connection of Parcel 1.00 to the development tract is
contiguous with the existing PRD zoned tract of land. Chris Alley addressed the
Commission and said the area where the current house is located will be divided into
two lots, there will be townhomes at the rear of the property and all traffic will access
through Milter Drive except for the houses facing West College Street.

Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the rezoning of
the Wolfe Development GP tract of land from R-1 to PRD as identified on Washington
County Tax Map 59-D, Group A, Parcel 1.00. Chairman Foster asked Commissioners
if they had any questions or comments, and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Josh Conger made the motion to approve the rezoning request from Wolfe
Development GP, Washington County Tax Map 59-D, Group A, Parcel 1.00,
from R-1 (Low Density Residential) to PRD (Planned Residential District),
as presented. Robin Harpe seconded the motion and it was duly passed..

Chairman Tom Foster recused himself from acting as a Commissioner, and Vice
Chairman Jim Rhein presided the meeting.

7. Request for approval of Washington County Zoning Text Amendment -
Electronic Message Boards
Presented by: Angie Charles, Washington County Planning Director

The request is for the Jonesborough Planning Commission’s approval of a zoning text
amendment to Washington County Zoning Resolution Atticle V, General Provisions,
Section 510, amending Section 510.11 “Electronic Message Boards”. The County’s
proposed amendment is very similar to the Town's sign amendment related to
electronic message boards for government buildings, schools, and churches. The
following text amendment is recommended to the County's Zoning Resolution, as
follows:

Sign Regulations
Sec. 510.11.

510.11. Electronic Message Boards that are not animated shail be allowed in the
following districts B-3 (General Business District), B-4 (Arterial Business
District), PBD-2, (Planned Business District 2), M-1, (Industrial District), and
M-2 (High Impact Use District) only along and facing collector and arterial
streets as designated on Major Fherefore Thoroughfare Plan and only on
parcels with a minimum road frontage of 100 feet. Electronic Message
Boards shall also be allowed on property associated with a government
building or public services use, school offering general education, or church.
Developments or parcels which are allowed multiple signs, including wall




signs, shall be allowed only one (1) electronic message board, which shall
be counted towards the total allowable signage for the development
(including wall signs). Electronic message shall include an automatic
dimmer as not to cause a danger or nuisance fo drivers. No permit for an
electronic message board shall be issued for any sign display that interferes
with traffic signal devices as determined by the Washington County
Planning director. Any display on an electronic message board shall be
for a minimum of eight (8) seconds in duration. Electronic message boards
shall not be used for off-premise advertising, but may be used for
noncommercial copy. Any animation or streaming video is prohibited.

The maximum area of an electronic message board wall sign is sixty-two
and one-half (62.5) square feet. The maximum area of a freestanding
eléctronic message board is thirty-two (32) square feet, or 25 percent of the
maximum sign area allowed, whichever is greater. The maximum
freestanding sign area allowed is determined by its setback distance from
the adjoining qualifying street, according to the following table:

Setback Distance Maximum Area
10 to 45 feet 32 square feet + (the setback distance — 10);
{Not to exceed 62.5 square feet)

45 feet or greater 62.5 square feet

Tom Foster said this is cleaning up the Washington County Ordinance for electronic
signage in County. Angie Charles said this proposed text amendment will go to the
Johnson City Planning Commission and Washington County Planning Commission in
September. Discussion took place about the proposed text amendment.

Vice Chairman Jim Rhein read the staff recommendation recommending the zoning
text amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution Article V, General
Provisions, Section 510, amending Section 510.11 “Electronic Message Boards”, to
the Washington County Board of Commissioners. With there being no further
discussion, Vice Chairman Rhein calied for a motion.

Motion: Robin Harpe made the motion to recommend the zoning text amendment
to:the Washington County Zoning Resolution Article V, General Provisions,
Section 510, amending Section 510.11 “Electronic Message Boards”, to the
Washington County Board of Commissioners, as presented. Josh Conger
seconded the motion, and it was duly passed.

With there being no further business for discussion, Vice Chairman Jim Rhein called for
a motion to adjourn the meeting. Robin Harpe made the motion, seconded by Frank
Collins and duly passed, to adjourned the meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 3

SUBJECT:_County Rezoning Request — 110 Polo Ln (Tax Map 67 Parcel 237).
A-11to R-1

Owner: Matthew Tittle
Lot Size: 0.992 acres

Current Land Use: Single-Family Residential
Proposed Land Use: Single-Family Residential

Current Zoning: A-1, General Agriculture
Requested Zoning: R-1, Low Density Residential

Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use
North: A-1, General Agriculture Vacant
South: A-1, General Agriculture Old State Route 34, Single-family
residential
East: A-1, General Agriculture Single-family residential
West: A-1, General Agriculture Polo Ln, Single-family residential

Analysis: There is an existing single-family residence on the property, but the owner
intends to subdivide to allow for the construction of an additional home. The property is
under an acre in size, so the minimum required lot size in the existing A-1 zoning district
cannot be met if the property is divided; however, the requested R-1 district allows for a

smaller lot size,

The zoning in the immediate area is predominantly A-1, with R-1 in the vicinity, with land
uses being agricultural and residential. As the proposed land use is residential, the
request is not out of character with the area.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of rezoning 110 Polo Ln, from A-1 to
R-1, as submitted



Rezoning — A-1 to R-1
Tax Map 67, Parcel 237 — 110 Polo Ln

Washington County, Tennessee Zoning Office
APPLICATION FOR REZONING

REZONING FEE: $455.00 {CHECK PAYABLE TO RIiCK STOREY, TRUSTEE)

PROPERTY OWNER & AGENT INFORMATION:
Matthew Tittle

Owner Phone (423} 946"58ﬁEmai! titllecontracting@grmail.com
Address 850 Hales Chapel Rd ¢y, Johnson City state TN _zip 37615

if Applicahte:

Agent N/A Phone Email

SITE INFORMATION
Address 110 Polo Ln, Jonesborough TN 37659

Civit District °°__ Tax Map 067 Group Parcel 237-00 | ot Size 0.992
STAFF USE ONLY: File #25WC-00521
PLANNING REGION: [ ] Washington Co. Jonesborough [} Johnson City

Existing Zoning/Use A-1 / Residential  proposed Zoning/Use R-1/ Residential

Adjoining Zoning Classification: North A-1 South A1 East A1 West A1

MEETING INFORMATION

i agree to attend all meetings that concern this request as follows:

D Washington County Tennessee Regional Flanning Commission;  Date Time 4:00 PM
{Historic Courthouse, Joneshorough)

Jenesborough Regional Planning Commission: Date 08/16/2025 Time 6:00 PM
{Town Hali, Jonesborough)
Johnson City Regional Planning Commission: Date Time 6:00PM
{City Hall, Johnson City}

Washington County Commission: Date%w— Time 6:00 PM

{George P. Jaynes Justice Center, Courtroom 7, Jonesborough}

| understand that | must post a sign on the property 10 days prior to the meeting and | must maintzin the sign on
the subject parcel unth after all meetings are concluded. Upon completion of all meetings, { will return the sign.
Shoutd the sign go missing, | will contact the Zening Office immediately for a replacement.

Applicant Signature %7%\// bate g'H“Q—S

An Electronic Signature is a valid formf of signafire for this-application. This application is not considered complete unless the required fees have been

paid at the time of submission of the Eeg.'ica!ion

STAFF USE ONLY:
Received on B —/{->5 by M@{/“
e




Rezoning — A-1 to R-1
Tax Map 67, Parcel 237 — 110 Polo Ln

g el A

23 subject Area
77 County Broundaries

1 _} Municipal Boundaries
—— Rallroads.

I waterbody

e Walnr s

BN Boones Creek Ovaday

Zoning
A
. -2
A
B

[
ECANWOOD

= ] Operalor: cpape
Date: 8/12/2025
Author; Christopher A. Pape, GISP

e Foel

| 0 400 800 1,600

150 300

il Date: /1212025

Author: Christopher A. Pape,

GISP




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 4

SUBJECT:_County Rezoning Request — Hairetown Rd Properties (Tax Map 51,
Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd), R-1 to A-1

Owner: Cody & Erika Patterson, Ralph & Amy Fulkerson, Betty Fulkerson, William Woodby &
Charles Story

Lot Size: 6.3, 1? 9.92,0.73, 5 & 5 acres

Current Land Use: Singie-Family Residential & Agriculture
Proposed Lana Use: Single-Family Residential & Agriculture
Current Zoning: R-1, Low Density Residential

Requested Zoning: A-1, General Agriculture

Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use
North: R-1, Low Density Residential Single-family residential and
‘ agriculture
South: R-1, Low Density Residential Single-family residential
East: A-1, General Agriculture Single-family residential and
agriculture
West: R-1, Low Density Residential Hairetown Rd and Single-family
residential

Analysis: This is a joint request from multiple property owners. One property owner, at
304 Hairetown Rd, seeks to construct an additional residence on their lot, which is not
permissible in the existing R-1 district but is allowable in the A-1 zoning district due to
the lot's size/acreage. The other property owners are interested in preserving the
agricultural use of their land, and the A-1 district is an appropriate designation.



The zoning in the immediate area is both A-1 and R-1, with land uses being agricultural
and residential. As the proposed land uses are either residential or agricultural, the
request is not out of character with the area.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of rezoning of the Hairetown Rd
properties (Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 &
350 Hairetown Rd), from R-1 to A-1, as submitted



Rezoning — R-1 to A-1
Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd

Washington County, Tennessee Zoning Office
APPLICATION FOR REZONING

REZONING FEE: $455.00 (CHECK PAYABLE TO RICK STOREY, TRUSTEE)

PROPERTY OWNER & AGENT INFORMATION:(S“ wthebed )
Owner Co&r and) Erilee Dkdereon Phone 425-5p¢- 747 Email_peedforsonc OT@pmact.con.

Address_704 MHoxe fown. £/, City Tonesbocossh State_7A/ Zip _2765¥
If Applicable:
Agent Phone Email

SITE INFORMATION
Address 304, 326 & 350 Hairetown Rd
2166826, g o

7, &
Civil District "4 Tax Map 051 Group, Parcel 2izoi ol ot Size ,6-31/ 7.‘7%, Q-??ybl 3

_ZI8
STAFF USE ONLY: File # 25W(C-0053 ¢
PLANNING REGION: [] Washington Co. Jonesborough [] Johnson City
Existing Zoning/Use R-1 Proposed Zoning/Use A-1

Adjoining Zoning Classification: North R-1 South R-1 East A1 West R-1

MEETING INFORMATION

| agree to attend all meetings that concern this request as follows:

[:] Washington County Tennessee Regional Planning Commission: Date Time 4:00 PM
(Historic Courthouse, Jonesborough)

Joneshorough Regional Planning Commission: Date q'/ A5 Time 6:00 PM
(Town Hall, Jonesborough)

Johnson City Regional Planning Commission: Date Time 6:00 PM
(City Hall, Johnson City)

Washington County Commission: Date ¢"‘22 ’)"SJ Time 6:00 PM

(George P. Jaynes Justice Center, Courtroom 7, Joneshorough)

| understand that | must post a sign on the property 10 days prior to the meeting and | must maintain the sign on
the subject parcel until after all meetings are concluded. Upon completion of all meetings, | will return the sign.
Should the sign go missing, | will contact the Zoning Office immediately for a replacement.

Applicant Signature, 1< e Date gésgzacr
An Electronic Signature is a valid form of signature for this applica¥ion. This applicalion is not considered complete unless the required ies have been

paid at the time of submission of the application.

STAFF USE ONLY:

Received on / ‘A 4// ;’r by %

3
b




Rezoning — R-1 to A-1
Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd

Owner: Cody Patterson and Erika Patterson
Phone; 423-506-7849

Email: pattersonc07@amail.com
Address: 304 Hairetown Rd. Jonesborough, TN 37659

Owner; Ralph C. Fulkerson Jr. and Amy Hensley Fulkersan
Phone: 423-534-4565

Email: dulkerson@bellflight.com
Address: 326 Mairetown Rd. Jonesborough, TN 37659

Owner: Betty Karen Fulkerson and William Michael Woodby
Phone: 423-753-2726

Email: beltykaren22@gmail.com

Address: 350 Hairetown Rd. Jonesborough, TN 37659

Owner: Charles L. Story
Phone: 423-431-9923

Email: petestory@embargmail.com
Address: 1777 Rocky Hollow Rd. Jonesborough, TN 37659




Rezoning — R-1 to A-1
Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd

o

Excellence. Empowerment.

Everyday. Everyone.
1 | 2 |3 |4 | 5 | E| 7|3|9||n| I ||2||3||4||5|15|nliﬂ||5|2u|2||22|23|24|25|25|27|28|25|3u|31
JANUARY + FEBRUARY * MARCH = APRIL = MAY * JUNE = JULY * AUGUST = SEPTEMBER * OCTOBER * NOVEMBER * DECEMBER

MONDAY = TUESDAY =+ WEDNESDAY =+ THURSDAY =« FRIDAY =+ SATURDAY = SUNDAY

Owaer
Mdceos | Chaxles L. Story
Phan e 17747 '(nr!c‘/r Hdl)cﬁs Rds-lj/@ues_bacduzs_lx s ’Tlx 3757
"‘ﬁcﬂ\ ﬂzs'ﬁst*ﬁz 5 - Qefeﬁﬂt;:gl El!!bglfg ] l-! ot
O ner [#) FM. o Woo v Wil «hael Wood
Addre s 350 HARETONN RD
Phone U233~ 1S3 -272-4
Erw»: \ 24114 [Ca-\"&i\' 22@ jm&”- (2,

Owrer Rilah & Fuikitson 97 < Ham

ensle Fuliersen
pldress 32_(:: —Haicetpionw Rel Tﬁhesb\or‘%umh 37659
Phine 423~ 534- 4565
il Cfulkecson @ bel f\i3k+. Conn




Rezoning — R-1 to A-1
Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd

3 Subject Area
" 7 Counly Boundaries
1 ! Munizioal Boundaries
—— Ralroads

I walerbody
Watwiions

TN Boones Creek Oveday
Zoning

. A

[ Pan-t

Operalor: cpape
Date: 8/21/2025
Author: Chrislopher A. Pape, GISP

e Feet
0 400 800 1,600

150 300

e

: N
User Name: cpape -
Dale: 8/21/2025 Wy E
f Author: Christopher A. Pape, GISP g

Rezoning — R-1 to A-1



Tax Map 51, Parcels 216, 216.01, 217, 217.01, 217.02 & 218 — 304, 326 & 350
Hairetown Rd

— 1)
— )
s>,
A

\7/ :‘::\\?H; - - -
\;Z/ Jr- |
o A \\

Patterson, Fulkerson & Story Request, 14th Civil District, Tax Prepared by the Washington County, Tennessee Zoning Office.
Map 051, Parcels 216.00, 216.01, 217.00, 217.01, 217.02 & 218.00 | Tpis map js not for engineering purposes

0 200 400 800 1 1200 Coordinale Syslem: NAD 1983 StalePlane Tennessee FIPS 4100 Feel

Feet Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum: North American 1983

False Easting: 1.968,500.0000
False Northing: 0.0000

i (R P : Central Meridian: -86.0000
- Subject Property | 1 Municipal Boundaries | sqniae paratel 1 35.2500
— b Standard Parallel 2: 36,4167 Date Created: 82172025 755 AM

ey . igin: 34,3333 Software Ve ArcGIS Pro 3.5.2 T
! | Tax Parcels i | County Boundaries LA O Ol 3333 e tter A Paps, GIeP N

o




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 5

SUBJECT: Final Plat — State of Franklin Subdivision — Phase 1

BACKGROUND:

The Planning Commission is asked to consider granting final plat approval to State of
Franklin Subdivision — Phase 1, containing six (6) lots and 12.37-acres. The property is
located outside of the Town’s limits but within the planning boundary, giving subdivision
authority to this Commission.

The proposed lots have frontage on Sand Valley Rd, a local residential street. The
zoning is A-1 (Washington County, General Agricultural District), and the lots
meet/exceed the minimum requirements for the zoning district.

Brown Branch, impacts two (2} of the lots, Lot 1 and Lot 5, requiring a 30-ft buffer from
the top of the streambank. A note has also been added to the plat referencing TDEC
permitting for a stream crossing.

There are no variances to the Subdivision Regulations associated with the plat.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the plat as submitted, subject to obtaining all the required
signatures.



W Aca e 971 'SINON Lot
=5 OV KN SN0 GVON AGH SOV
—§ IO WOl GNGTOA] FIEET SV A
MNOISSTANOD ONINNYId TVNOIDTH ALNNOD NOLONIHEVA

USiRiiaioy Buiuutig [£00(Bry MuneD USIEINIT SiTIsioes

SHIFIEEISIGRY PEIUOYINY 10 SUSIEUWWE) prel Aluna)

14 841 Wi pOTEeE wasg
10 Widn) ) ) Aiances

{QEIBITE LT Wy PRI
UIeID WD SHQRd PUR TiERAE ARG YEy (

A ety PRIUOINY 48 S6IRAQ JBieM uMEL

sieg
—_—r

usmnys

1 prrsidds Aqay ain pus PP Ajin [£29)
w10 FuRA bR §R e A R
441 0 wiajaks

AliLiB3 Aqaay |

Autn se1em 3

HOAIANNS ONY) Q3WALS1OTW FISSINNIL

PRALCEAE PUE UMOUs UEid Bul 8L e Agaiey |

)

wswivdag Ouesaippy (10 Alune) ueibuyiem

(sJeusey enis ayi peyi Ajrons Aeiey |

T #5VEd —NOISIAIGENS NITENVEA 40 ALVIS

WALSAS NIVIO HNOS ONY
S13TULS 40 TYAOHLY FHL 40 NOLLVI14LLUED

e L AOVURI3V 4O MLVOLALNED

JI10Nd 40 TYAGU4GY WL 40 JUVILILLETY

ANIWNDISSY LIIULS-TT6 WO
TFACHAAY 3HL 4O NOLLYILILLMID

SHY A PR §505T ¢ Peinig

TETE WAnuL ST I

e
371 'SIWOH ALIDIEL 4O ALY¥I40¥d
ADNH N3N AG 0ILSINOIY
AL¥340%d 40 NOISIAIQ

>

FIULOVHG JO COWYINYLE
ANININ JTT3INNLL THL HLA JONVIWINOD

l 1l 3HOT TvA ABAENS FHL LYRL IHY ATAGNG
A ANGOLLYT ¥ 51 SIHL LVHL AJLEED AGTEIH |

E60L TOT'CLY
SOSLT WL "AUD WoTUUS[ T4

SUOAIAUNS ANV
SOILYNWO3IDAVYId
N

WAYMHIOLS 40 MOTd KL 1INT

O LOTHLS3Y "WIOTE LON LSNW AJHL LNE SLITHISYI JHL NIKUIM 011¥201

39 AWM 53X08 BALNYYd ONY SIOMED AL QILINDT JON LNA SY HONS SIHALINYLS
WONIW ‘SLNFWISYE FML NIHLIM Q3090 30 AVH STALINELS AWOSSIITY
AMYWOLSNI 4O AMVIIMd ON 'L¥1d TWNL4 31 NO OAUVINITIO 39 dwi

S¥ SANIWISY] WIHLO ANV CL NOLLIOQY NI ST Y34V INIWISYWA QuVONYLS HONS
“44ONNY WLLYANHOLS 40 TINVAIANOD JHL GNY SILLTILLA SO IINVNILNIVH
ONY NOLLYTIVASAL 3L W04 SINIT LOT 1TV 40 3013 ROIWLLNI 3HL JHOTY

FULM 5°L 40 WNWINIA ¥ Y347 LNIHISYE NY OIHSTIEVLST ABSuIH 5T Tadnl

TIOW INTHISVI

B g arorzis
2rLot

|
|
LIIL-\“I “ WlEr wwllew 08
- 6691 w11 160 TIoR +24°9W] ££01 TOR ARY
L 5611 W £011 TICR I LETEHD 40 HIUNMH HINOBOES INOT VA
HEF 1135 Y08 7 A | cosmaamnne N \\
-1 M
g LEZ9E @ NI | 4V 88 .20 /’ \
z O S99 LT | 1)
a3 a2 ﬂ/nm
. WIOL Bows 3 219§
08N W ed
sem

SOV 591 vaav WIOL
MOUNIHLIM S3EDY %00+

g (R )

ssumg

MOTLYITORG ONV dIHSHANMO 40 ALVILITLMTY

4071 3HL HO NOLLIMYLSNOD SN
ALNNOD NOLINIHSYA WOUS Q4dinDIe 38 Siim

"QIEIND3Y 30 AW LIW¥34 LymIALRQ

ONISSOED ¥33¥D WAAIAIONT ¥O4 LINY34 GO0 ONY dvuy NY °S ONY T 5107 °'C

‘avoN QINMD LINNOD ¥

OL HO LG AKY 4G4 NOTLINKLENCD DHILHWAS 0L UOINS LNIWLNY4I0 AVMKDIN
SLNAOD NOLDHIHEWM JiL WOYS CININDIN 61 LINWIL TINWILNT WMIAINO ¥ 7

OL OI¥Y LOY HIVD UDd
LN QNY SNIOYED 1

WBINI|HED |8 Wi VE TAUSUINE DUIUURE [£30] WA TYIEEINS BUBING Wiljvo3
N

3
st

£0030 40 WALSID

W
2y S300Y O E VISV WAOL S 661
S5 MOYNIHLIM SIDY 10D+ riol
L) Sl — 08 —— 08— — H s3IV G 5 WIOL HOEEY 311G S
o AR PR —0 — ) ——) — = #2107 Ty
pih . s o) put ua)
A P ds | - SHOVIGLL VAY W.OL Rraen i pue 549 BTN
yroquas ot 4 = WOYNIHLIM §3udv 800+ i
iR o T 2 H I SROv 6T pavEy oSt (TR JO z
vy %3 M : £ 107 i ver) Aisdesd Dalans Syl 90OT/5Z/60 | SIEF Ba3Re .nm-su_::.ﬁ
Sy Aiopuney pakassng mm o w.:w...:n it? WI0L 0182 3.016LE9 € fpw qomien Asnirase o) joul
WP —— nm GEN ) [
- AT e W — B
R -} s 5 4 S3u0¥ U1 VIRV WIOL
a0 Aininn il . I MOWHIHLIM STV 100+
m b Sadv L
15K 125 ben sl - v M a z101
4uag pan s L} w B STV IEEN W WL e TrLOL WHESL 3-U08LLYS
(paquismap oe dgq] pure g sdig a %y 08 NINLLY, 53807 (00" LOTCL INIWSSVASE 03V NG00 I(eL . ——
At pure smam . @ = i ® SV 36T VIV VL.
(SEu) 45 909 soqmy /G - o =" 101 m ] MOTNINLIM $30Y 300+ ﬁw B par o e )3 geied inuyim psnded som A
ES 1] Samv Nt -
pusE] k| s 1107 b
b WLOL (8561 IoLLELLY S f.2
son 3 E« —/ \_—
_.__»H.nnﬂwu TLOL 1B 31619 § B )
iy ot st
< '
Krr2 IW1596 TIOW \ weorawtionor | /
—_— THREI A .W \ eeasenano O\
R . | TIING Jed UIHY \
——Gam2n !
A
sy \
INRITIEDY

2908




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 6

SUBJECT: Consideration and approval of Local Parks & Recreation
Fund (LPRF) Grant

BACKGROUND:

The Town of Jonesborough continues to advance our sidewalk and trail expansion
projects and in so doing have been awarded various grants to help match the local
funding responsibilities to complete the projects. This includes the LPRF Grant, which
will help provide matching funds for the project, and the local matching funds will be
spent from the 2.4 million received from the Governor's Office through the Tennessee
Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC).

Community Development Partners Project Manager Rachel Conger has provided

details of the LPRF Grant in the agenda packet which she will be presenting {o the
Planning Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the LPRF Grant project as presented.



Jonesborough LPRF Grant Project

The Town of Jonesborough has secured funding for an 8' wide ADA recreation pedestrian
walkway connection from Jonesborough to Johnson City corporate limits and additional
8' wide walkways to create pedestrian connections to parks and other recreation areas in
Jonesborough. Additionally, the project proposal includes the development of an ADA
compliant restroom facility and associated parking lot, with ADA parking, as part of a trail
head as well as a bike track and associated parking lot for youth. The Town submitted an
application in partnership with Washington County as a portion of the pedestrian
walkways will be located outside the corporate limits of Jonesborough, still in Washington
County.

Aligning with the Town's Parks and Recreation Master Plan, Jonesborough has been
working to develop recreation walkways and other pathways to connect residents to
recreation services, including parks, as well as the Town's historic downtown and the new
K - 8 Jonesborough School. The importance of connecting residents to recreation
activities that are offered throughout the Town has shown to strengthen the sense of
community and the guality of life of the residents.

The Tweetsie Trail, located in nearby Johnson City, reaches to Elizabethton and an
extension of the current trail to Hampton. The {rail is a regional attraction to recreation
enthusiasts, including bikers, runners and others. The trail offers a scenic environment
with plagues along the trail that tell the history of the region and the ties to the railroad.
The trail draws users from all over east Tennessee, including residents in Jonesborough.
The desire is to create a connection from Jonesborough to the Tweetsie Trail.

Johnson City has a population of over 73,000 residents and is home to Mountain Home
Veterans Administration, Johnson City Medical Center and East Tennessee State
University, all major employers of residents in the area. By providing an aiternative way
for Jonesborough and Washington County residents to get to Johnson City to work, it
would help alleviate the number of vehicles that travel Hwy 11E and Old E Main
St/Jonesborough Hwy/W Market Street.

Jonesborough has and maintains 13 parks within its corporate limits, including Tiger Park,
the newest park that is scheduled to open in October 2025 and is also funded through an
LPRF grant. The parks are surrounded by residences but many lack the pedestrian
connections to residential areas and the parks to one another. The desire is to see all of
the Town's parks fully utilized by its residents, including those who live in close proximity
to them. The development of pedestrian walkways would provide these connections.

The proposed trail head for the walkway is located at the track and football field at the
former Jonesborough Middle School. The trail head will include an ADA restroom facility



as well as an asphalt parking lot with ADA parking. The property has been deeded to the
Town by Washington County Schools. This location for the trail head is centrally located
on the east side of Jonesborough, just off of E Main Street, along a densely populated
area, approximately a half mile from the Jonesborough Senior Center and Lincoln Park.
The proposed bike track is also to be located on the property owned by Washington
County Schools.

Tennessee Governor Bill Lee has given Jonesborough $2.5 million for the development
of pedestrian access in Jonesborough. Following the construction of pedestrian sidewalks
along another portion of E Main Street to create a connector to the Jonesborough Senior
Center and Lincoln Park, $2 million remain from that funding that the Town will use as
match for the project, essentially doubling the impact of these funds.



Overall Site Plan
Frontier Trail Park and
Recreation Trail

308 Forest Drive
Jonesborough, TN 37659

o
@
0“"5.
\‘C\
\;\'ﬂ
frot:i:
sy
Stewart Hill Vo
AN
£\
el
Hir=
S
=5
L T i [
» [} I ]
= ;’ -4 oI |
1 R @ -~
=
: \\ B
N
| N 2,
[} ’
I N
1 & i
! B
'-. T w J.\ﬂ"'ﬂh
~a N »
W
1
[}
/
A
%.:‘* ’/ Aidea L=
& ¢ N\
o ! \
> / \
& \ \,
& 4 7 N\
3 s & 5
2 Vé - )
& S 5. s LI
& .l"/ ~ d =
1
’l, e
4 I v
L4

W College g,

svarn Hill

Haje®

Joneshuroug!

[’

A -

Y,
iy
‘s

Carter Ly

¥ \

-a-e'\u l’ 1
<& '3
$ \ \
3 \ \
l 1
\ \
\ \
>
o
IS
o] s g
] 3 Reeves

= o Millep ===~

#22 i
< ’
4
] 7 5y
e # o
/ &
!l / >
N o
a
H
|
o
sy

N ]
‘\\\r\’_l 3
~ \
N \
‘\ [ PN
>
s
b
‘I
I
N\
A . 'l
— - % I
N
S
]
\
>
7 {
‘_D\
& ii

Existing Park

Project Location

To Be Constructed in
2025 (funded)

Existing Trails/Sidewalks
Planned Trails







JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION
DATE:_September 16, 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 7
SUBJECT: Consideration and approval of the Recreation Trail Proiect
(RTP) Grant
BACKGROUND:

The Town of Jonesborough continues to advance our sidewalk and trail expansion
projects and in so doing have been awarded various grants to help match the local
funding responsibilities to complete the projects. This includes the RTP Grant, which will
help provide matching funds for the project, and the local matching funds wiil be spent
from the 2.4 million received from the Governor's Office through the Tennessee
Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC).

Community Development Partners Project Manager Rachel Conger has provided

details of the RTP Grant in the agenda packet which she will be presenting to the
Planning Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the RTP Grant project as presented.



Jonesborough RTP Grant Project

The Town of Jonesborough currently has in place the Lost State Scenic Walkway, a 3.5-
mile paved recreation trail that connects the Town's largest park, Persimmon Ridge Park,
surrounding developments and numerous residential areas, to downtown. The trail also
travels through two passive parks, Barkley Creek Park and WC Rowe Park, and ends at
Mill Spring Park, in the heart of downtown. Downtown is Jonesborough's sense of place
and belongs to all residents, and the Town is working to develop a walkway system that
connects {o as many of the residential areas as possible while encouraging citizens to
exercise and to enjoy and socialize in Jonesborough's historic downtown. Downtown is a
social space in Jonesborough that helps to bring members of the community together.
Continuing to develop recreation trails enables more of the community to be able to get
to the downtown area without having to get in a car, providing a way for residents to walk
together to access shopping, dining and recreation downtown.

The Town is working to continue connecting parks and residential areas via the walkway.
The goal of the project is to construct an 8 wide, 3,000 linear foot paved trail from Mill
Spring Park to Stage Road Park, traveling along Little Limestone Creek and undeveloped
natural areas.

Adjacent to Stage Road Park is the residential development, Mountain View Estates
which holds nearly 150 residential single-family homes. This neighborhood, despite its
close proximity to downtown, has no pedestrian connection. Also close by is Heritage
Place Subdivision which is even further isolated and disconnected from downtown. The
focus of the extension of the Lost State Scenic Walkway would be to connect Stage Road
Park, Mountain View Estates, and surrounding residences to downtown Jonesborough,
recreation opportunities and parks beyond.

The project consists of the construction of 3,000 linear feet of paved trail including two
pedestrian bridges in one section of the project to provide access over Little Limestone
Creek.

The trail will cross over 6 privately owned properties and 3 Town-owned properties. The
Town is in the process of securing the needed easements.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: September 16. 2025 AGENDA ITEM #: 8

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

Annual Election for Chairman, Vice Chairman and Secretary



